
From: 	 Hoover, William J. (ATF) 
To: 	 Me!son, Kenneth E. (ATF); Smith, Brad (ODAG); Michalic, Mark (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
Sent: 	 2/1/2011 5:15:22 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: Press release from FFLL ATF iin Phoenix. 
Attachments: 	 LVVTC press statement 02-01-2011.pdf 

The attached is a press release from the FFL involved in the Fast and Furious investigation. 

Billy 

William J. Hoover 
Deputy Director 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 
0) 202-648-8710 

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is 
addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this 
message in its entirety (including all attachments). 

From: Chait, Mark R. 
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 12:07 PM 
To: Hoover, William 3. 
Subject: FW: Press release from FFLQ ATF _ _ :in Phoenix. 

Mark R. Chait 
Assistant Director 
Field Operations 
202-648-8410 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named 
above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Controlled Unclassified Information that 
may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or 
dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice 
without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 

From: McMahon, William G. 
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 11:54 AM 
To: Chait, Mark R. 
Subject: FW: Press release from FFL 	ATF lin Phoenix. 

FYI 

William G. McMahon 
Deputy Assistant Director (West) 
Office of Field Operations 
Office - (202) 648-7374 

From: Newell, William D. 
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 11:39 AM 

DOJ-FF-04923 



To: McMahon, William G.; Thomasson, Scot L. 
Subject: Press release from FFL [ -_ -_ -_ -AYV_Din Phoenix. 

FYI. As you can imagine he's been getting hounded by the media so he just put this out. 

Bill Newell 
Special Agent in Charge 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) 
Phoenix Field Division (Arizona and New Mexico) 
Office - (602)776-5400 

DOJ-FF-04924 
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